Carrie Anne Kristen S. Depante

Registered Nurse

Flexible, rigorous, analytical mind



PROFILE

Filipino, with ten years nursing experience in Singapore and Manila. Looking for new challenges in a dynamic, passionate and diligent team.

CONTACT

+1-630-818-5236

carrie sendin13@yahoo.com

† Chicago, Illinois, USA

EDUCATION

Chinese General Hospital School of Medicine

2004-2008

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Saint Louis School

2000-2004

High-School Degree with honors

Credentials:

- BSN
- RN
- Certified Medical Coder (ICD-10)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hospital: Generation At Regency Niles (USA)

Year: 2021- Present Position: Registered Nurse

Overview: RN taking care of Geriatric and Dementia Residents (Handling ambulatory and bed-ridden patients, oxygen dependent or on G-tube feeding

patients).

Company: Accenture (Philippines)

Year: 2016-2018

Position: United States Registered Nurse Reviewer

Overview: Medical Claims Reviewer

Hospital: Thomson General Hospital (Singapore)

Year: 2012-2015

Position: Neonatal Intensive Care Nurse

Overview: RN- Primarily taking care of premature

infants

Hospital: Chinese General Hospital and Medical

Center (Philippines) Year: 2009-2012

Position: Neonatal Intensive Care Nurse

Overview: RN- Primarily taking care of premature

infants

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I have been a bedside nurse for almost eight years assigned to Neonatal ICU or taking care primarily of sick neonates. I have handled respiratory machines, incubators, warmers, blue lights, done intravenous insertions, medication pass, assisted in procedures such as XRAY and laboratory procedures. Assisted clients from admission to discharge.

I have a background on all nursing areas from childcare to adult care specializing in neonatal and OB care. I am a certified medical coder with ICD 10 proficiency. I have also been employed as a critical review analyst. Primarily doing reviews on client charts and their utilization management.

I am currently employed as a geriatric nurse taking care of the older generation with dementia and a cluster of other conditions. I am generally in charge of their medication and overall care including feeding needs on G-tube, intravenous lines, intravenous medications and insulin shots.